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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727 

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Sat, Oct 27, 2018 at 12:49 PM
Cc: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>, licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi John,
Can you confirm that KIA agrees with the split of security between CIRNAC and KIA requested by TMAC for the water
licence 2BB-MAE1727.
Regards,
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Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727 

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 4:33 PM
To: licensing@nwb-oen.ca, Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

The email below from KIA is associated with TMAC recent request of security amendment, and should be saved under
2BB-MAE1727 please. 
 

 
 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca> 
Date: Mon, Oct 29, 2018 at 4:29 PM 
Subject: RE: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727 
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> 
 
 

Yes, the KIA agrees with the land and water split for water licence 2BB-MAE1727 with CIRNAC.

 

John Roesch

 

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Saturday, October 27, 2018 12:49 PM 
Cc: John Roesch <srproject@kitia.ca>; licensing@nwb-oen.ca; Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca> 
Subject: Re: Security Amendment to 2BB-MAE1727

 

Hi John,
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